

Chiara Cassani



Email: chiara.cassani@unipv.it

PROFILE

Gynecologic oncologist. Actively involved in the management of oncologic patients with gynecologic malignancies, from diagnosis, to surgery, from medical therapies to follow up procedures. Actively involved in national and international research projects. Co-authors of several publications, official speaker at national and international meetings.

**WORK
EXPERIENCE**

05/2015 – ongoing
IRCCS Policlinico San Matteo Foundation, Pavia
Currently I'm working in Obstetric and Gynecologic Department.

07/2021- ongoing
Researcher (RTdA) University of Pavia, Department of
Clinical, Surgical, Diagnostic and Pediatric Sciences

EDUCATION

2010-2015
Speciality in Obstetrics and Gynecology , University of Pavia.

2003-2009
School of Medicine, graduated Medical Doctor at University of Pavia

**ADDITIONAL
SKILLS**

Microsoft Office package: Microsoft Word, Excel, Access
Database operation: Microsoft Office Access,

REFERENCES

References available on request